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@minvws.nl];FT@Ichulpmiddelen.nl];

From:

Sent: Thur 8/6/2020 12:14:31 PM

Subject: FW: Reduced Xpert Xpress SARS-COV2 allocation from week 31 (July27-31) onwards

Received: Thur 8/6/2020 12:14:48 PM

Terinfo:

Hieronder een mail die door verschillende labs is ontvangen en welke is doorgestuurd naar het LCDK. Het LCDK was

niet op de hoogte van deze verlaging. Vorige week heeft og een gesprek met ze gehad.

Het gaat hierbij om een verlaging van allocatie met ongeveer per 2 weken dit betreft de sneltesten.

Dubbel

Zou jij hierop actie kunnen ondernemen?

Extra info:

Er komt een nieuwe combi test aan deze willen ze graag gaan gebruiken en daar moesten wij dan een brief voor

schrijven.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Landelijk Consortium Hulpmiddelen

T

1ocE @Ichulpmiddelen.nl

Verzonden: maandag 27 juli 2020 8:37

Aan:IEEE
Onderwerp: FW: Reduced Xpert Xpress SARS-COV2 allocation from week 31 (July 27-31) onwards

Normally we would have informed you via phone, but due to absences and the need to communicate quickly to all our customers,

we decided to send you already the below information by email

Dear Customer,

Unfortunately, as the pandemic continues to increase outside of Europe, Cepheid have had to make the hard decision to further
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reduce allocations going forward to be able to support those countries severely impacted by the ongoing and rising pandemic in

the other continents as illustrated below.

Covid-19 cases compared by continent

Number of cases per day, seven-day rolling average
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This means a reduction at your site from EXEC tests every two weeks, which equates to around Bests less per day, with

immediate effect, starting from week 31 (27-31 July) onwards.

We sincerely apologise for the disruption this will cause and continue to work towards increasing our capacity to be able to supply

all of our assays at the levels that are required.

We would like to thank you for your trust and patience at this time.

Cepheid

pirecT INNER
FAX

EMAIL cepheid.com

www.cepheidinternational.com

MOBILE BE:

MOBILE NL:

www.cepheidinternational.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, along with any attached files, may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or

pers on res pons ible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any information contained in or attached to this e-mail is

strictly prohibited. PLEASE NOTE that all incoming e-mails sent to Cepheid e-mail accounts may be scanned to detect and prevent threats to our systems, investigate illegal or inappropriate behavior, and/or

eliminate unsolicited promotional e-mails (“s pam”). if you have received this e-mail by mistake, please immediately notify us via e-mail or telephone collect {408 541 4191), and delete the original e-mail and

its attachments without reading, printing, or saving in any manner.
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Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the content of this email

constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the

binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any attachment.


